STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON '
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-10-06155

KYRIEF DESHAWN LARNELLE KELLY A/W: 2015A1010203762
AKA: Kyrief Deshawn Kelly, Kyrief Kelly | Date of Offense: 08/28/2015
Race: Black/African American , Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-23-0030 -
DOB:Q SS#: il CDR Code #: 2364
Address: Qe
City, State, Zip: Charleston. SC 29403-6333 : SENTENCE SHEET
DL+  SID# SC01624769

*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes [ No [0 Hazmat Yes O No OO

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was MONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS
TO: Unlawful Possession of a Pistol

In violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 2364

O VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS - [ MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)
Lesser Ipcluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’’s initials)
dation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

f . ) 102574
Alexa@r}d/ Murg Assistafit So Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant/is committed to the M State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ¥ years or O under the Youthful Offender Actnottoexceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ prowded that upon the service of + MIyears and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for el

myears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

,E’ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

M The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic -
Violence) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: ] $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED O

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $-400 ~ pmts.of$ ~ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defe

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 8 R% EI‘VE
'§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:__-. Q
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5 .

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28— BEE 13 2077
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC CO

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ UIT Oprpeal
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $3.715~ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL $_ 42875~ during probation.

~ Presiding Judge: I 4 Lﬁq\‘m
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; V..O ‘) )LQ,((}-&__Q Judge Code: X >k /
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ,Q /& /7.

SCCA/217 (07/2016) ATTEST A TRUE COP ¥y
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2015-14570
[-30 .
) , COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
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2015A1010203762
DATE OF ARREST
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¢ A -
’ VS.
KYRIEF DESHAWN KELLY
B/M DOB
VERDICT :
: Indictment for
Coi 1y
POSSESSION OF A STOLEN HANDGUN

SC Code: § 16-23-0030

Qaﬁx‘& A Jesren L2 [2]201F CDR Code: 2364

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

RECEIVED
DEC 18 2017
SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 2, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

Possession of a Stolen Handgun

The defendant, Kyrief Deshawn Kelly, did on or about August 28, 2015, in Charleston
County, South Carolina, unlawfully possess or acquire a handgun which had been stolen. All in

violation of 16-23-0030 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

CHARLES W. PATRICK, III
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

o

ATTEST ATRUE COP




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-10-06156
KYRIEF DESHAWN LARNELLE KELLY A/W: 2015A1010203763
AKA: Kyrief Deshawn Kelly, Kyrief Kelly Date of Offense: 08/28/2015
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-23-0020
DOB: G - ss#: et CDR Code #: 0044
Address: IR —
City, State, Zip: Charleston, SC 29403-6333 SENTENCE SHEET
DL+GEINEER  SID# SC01624769

*CDL Yes 0 No 00 CMV Yes [0 No 00 Hazmat Yes I No O3

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol

In violation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

' KNON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS Ol MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)
O Lesser Included Offense, 0O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

epotiagighs or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, J Recommendation by the State.
102574
Aissistad 11c1tor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, efendant is committed to the %State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of O B B yearf or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ce standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
'K The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922; it is unlawful for a person convicte\d of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
‘Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_1 vo~ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:_
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_ &S ~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ _ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3. ] s §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $_12%-.15"~ during probation.

Presiding Judge: (\ Zv

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: (-4 .QnAD th.c,JLaLgvﬂ Judge Code: A/
Court Reporter: -_&4 el ) Fn oA Sentence Date: J2L/2/ i 7
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- CWP/0308392
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Charleston City Police Department

x 2

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-06156

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

oy L' ) « I o
Y - w
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-14570
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
NOVEMBER TERM 2015
2015A1010203763
DATE OF ARREST
08/28/2015 THE STATE
# ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
; 1 En ey
o Pake l _ KYRIEF DESHAWN KELLY
- = B/M DOB: -
& w ﬂOI 02 2515
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
iy Indictment for
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL
l SC Code: § 16-23-0020
.a_‘a &_ » /2)//61-/20/} CDR Code: 0044.

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

RECEIVE@
DEC 18 2017
SC Court of Appgas

ATTESTA TRUE cow

U4
miz‘PU‘TY C!—ERK



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 2, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

The defendant, Kyrief Deshawn Kelly did in Charleston County, on or about August 28,
2015, willfully and unlawfully carry about his person a handgun, whether concealed or not, in
violation of §16-23-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
A

CHARLES W. PATRICK, III
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST:ATRUE COrY
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